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Marc Garofalo

From: Dominick Thomas <djt@cohen-thomas.com>
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 11:45 AM
To: Carlo Sarmiento; Lisa Narowski; Ryan McEvoy; Schellenberg, Barbara M.; Marc Garofalo
Cc: George Schrade; Alan Shepard; Carmen DiCenso; Andrew Baklik
Subject: Schrade Roosevelt from Derby / P&Z Site Plan Application
Attachments: Site Plan Application 5-11-2020 SIGNED.pdf; Statement of Use.pdf; Renderings of 

possible buildings.pdf; Plan set 5-11-2020 for filing.pdf; 1986 Closeup.jpg; 1970 
aerial.jpg; 1951 aerial.jpg; 1986 aerial.jpg; Adjacent Property Owners List.pdf

Attached is the Site Plan Application and related documents filed by Schrade Roosevelt, LLC.   My client asks 
that this application be on the agenda of the 5/19 P&Z meeting and we will be available to make a 
presentation.  Currently there is an application pending before the Derby Inland Wetlands Agency which 
determined that the regulated activity did not have a substantial impact and did not schedule a public 
hearing.   The Derby IWA will further consider the application before it on 6/10.   
 
I have notified IMCO Realty, LLC, an abutter, through its attorney.  The other two abutters are the City of 
Derby and the State of Connecticut.  The City of Derby is the owner of the property and my client was the only 
bidder when the City offered the property for sale.  I have sent a letter to the address listed for the State of 
Connecticut in the Assessor's records. 
 
Please send the zoom meeting information to myself, my client and Alan Shepard who are copied on this email.
 
Dominick J. Thomas, Jr. 
Cohen and Thomas 
315 Main Street 
Derby, CT 06418 
T:  203-735-9521 
F:  203-732-8129 
 

*******Confidentiality Notice******* 

This email is intended solely for the use of the addressee hereof.  In addition, this message may contain information that 
is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you are not the intended recipient of this 
message, you are prohibited from reading, disclosing, reproducing, distributing, disseminating or otherwise using this 
transmission.  Delivery of this message to any person other than the intended recipient is not intended to waive any right 
or privilege.  If you have received this message in error, please promptly notify the sender immediately and delete this 
message from your system 

  



















STATEMENT OF USE
SITE PLAN APPLICATION

ASSESSOR’S MAP 7-8.  PARCEL 1
DERBY, CONNECTICUT

Proposed by:
SCHRADE ROOSEVELT, LLC 

APPLICANT and CONTRACT PURCHASER

1. INTRODUCTION: The property that is the subject of this application is a parcel of land along the
Housatonic River Flood Control Dikes.  Portions of the property were part of the Housatonic River 
prior to the implementation of the flood control measures.  Later, the property was part of an
asphalt and concrete construction yard and was substantially disturbed.  The City of Derby
acquired the property from the State of Connecticut and is subdividing the property into two (2)
parcels.  Lot 2 is the subject of this application.

2. SIZE OF SITE / ADJACENT PROPERTIES: 

a. Lot 2 is 628,192 square feet, 14.421 acres, and is accessed from Division Street over a
road owned by the City of Derby that is used to access the Derby Riverwalk, BJ’s
Wholesale Club and IMCO Realty, LLC.  Lot 2 abuts Lot 1 which abuts CTDOT Route 24
to the South, the MetroNorth Waterbury rail line to the west and the Housatonic River to
the east.  Lot 2 also abuts property of IMCO Realty, LLC, a contractor’s yard, and Lot 1
to the north, which portion of Lot 1 abuts Division Street.  Lot 2 is zoned Industrial-1 (I-1).

b. Lot 2 is subject to numerous easements put in place by the Army Corps of Engineers
related to the flood control system and other easements of access related to DOT access
to the Waterbury rail line.

3. PROPOSED USE:  

a. The propose use is a contractor yard for crane business plus warehouse and storage of
large equipment and commercial vehicles for other businesses.  

b. The property is served by public water and city sewers and by all other necessary utilities. 

c. The access to the property will be over the road maintained by the City of Derby and
guaranteed by a perpetual easement of access to Division Street.
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SCHRADE ROOSEVELT, LLC 
 

ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS: 
 

1. IMCO REALTY, LLC 
1 DALE DRIVE 
DERBY, CT  06418 
 

2. STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
89 WASHINGTON STREET 
HARTFORD, CT  06106 
 

3. CITY OF DERBY 
TOWN CLERKS OFFICE 
1 ELIZABETH STREET 
DERBY, CT  06418 
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